KEKERE TOSIN FAITH

PROSTHETIST/ORTHOTIST

Plot 1050B Ifedayo Street Oda Road Akure / +234(0)-810-288-3039 / tkekere@unimed.edu.ng

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A diligent Prosthetist and Orthotist aiming to excel in the field, deeply committed to becoming an effective instrument in providing better healthcare services through evidence based practice, clinical research and contributing my quota to the world of Prosthetics and Orthotics.

EDUCATION

Federal University of Technology Owerri, Imo State.

2017

❖ Bachelor of Technology(B.Tech), Prosthetics and Orthotics.

St Louis Girl's Grammar School Akure, Ondo State.

2011

❖ Senior Secondary Certificate Examination(SSCE).

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

- University of Medical Sciences, Laje Campus Ondo City, Ondo State.
 (Graduate Assistant)
 (Oct 2022 Till date)
 - Department of Prosthetics and Orthotics.
- University of Medical Sciences Teaching Hospital Complex Akure, Ondo State.
 (Volunteer Prosthetist&Orthotist)
 (Sept 2020 Sept 2022)
 - <u>ORTHOPAEDIC DEPT:</u> Worked with the rehabilitation team to manage patients with orthpaedic disorders.
- **❖** Federal Teaching Hospital Ido-Ekiti, Ekiti State.

(Corp Member)

(Aug 2018 - Jun 2019)

- ORTHOPAEDIC AND PHYSIOTHERAPY DEPT: Managed patients with musculoskeletal disorders alongside Orthopaedic surgeons and Physiotherapists.
- Fabrication and fitting of Prosthetic and Orthotic devices like backslab, ankle foot orthosis, cock up splint, pelvic binder etc.
- **❖** Imo State University Teaching Hospital Orlu, Imo State.

(Clinical Affiliation Posting)

(2017)

- <u>ORTHOPAEDIC DEPT:</u> Patient assessment, diagnosis, multidisciplinary wardround, case presentation.
- ❖ Lagos University Teaching Hospital Idi-Araba, Lagos State.
 (Industrial Trainee) (Jun 2016 Dec 2016)
 - PROSTHETIC AND ORTHOTIC UNIT: Assisted in clinical assessment, fabrication of Prosthetic and Orthotic devices, multidisciplinary wardround.

❖ State Specialist Hospital Akure, Ondo State

(Industrial Trainee)

(Oct 2014 - Nov 2014)

 ORTHOPAEDIC DEPT: Worked with the Orthopaedic surgeons and plaster room technicians, gained basic exposure to plaster room practices, equipment, surgical proceduress such as ORIF

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

- Registered Member, Medical Rehabilitation Therapist Board of Nigeria(MRTBN).
- Registered Member, Nigeria Prosthetics, Orthotics and Orthopaedic Technology Society(NPOOTS).

SKILLS/COMPETENCES

- ➤ Good interpersonal skill
- > Fast Learner
- ➤ Good Communication skills
- Critical thinking skill
- > Teamwork

PROFESSIONAL WORKSHOP/SUMMIT/WEBINER

- Nigeria Prosthetics, Orthotics and Orthopaedic Technology Society (NPOOTS).
 - Closing the skill gaps in Prosthetics and Orthotics. (July 2022)
- Nigeria Prosthetics, Orthotics and Orthopaedic Technology Society (NPOOTS).
 - Basic Principles of Documentation in Prosthetics and Orthotics(Hands on).
 - Application of Low Temperature Thermoplastics in Prosthetics and Orthotics(Hands on).
 (July 2021)
- MEDICAL SUMMIT(ICMRP) The Medical Rehabilitation Therapist Board of Nigeria. (Sept 2017)
 - Medical Rehabilitation Services in Community and Primary Healthcare in Nigeria and Sub-Sahara Africa.

OTHER CERTIFICATION

- ❖ Fittzy Tech Institute, Affliated with Computer Resource Center FUTA.
 - Beginner's Course in Data processing and Data Management. (Sept 2022)
- ❖ Capelli Institute of Tricology Ikeja, Lagos State.
 - Give back initiative training on Tricology. (Aug 2021 Nov 2021)
- **Stepik.**
 - Introduction to Adverse Childhood Experiences(ACEs) and Early Trauma Experiences(ETEs).
 (April 2021)
- Stepik.
 - Basic Life Support and Automated External Defribiliation. (April 2021)
- Special Olympics/FUNFitness.
 - Healthy Athlete FUNFitness Screening Event. (Sept 2017)

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- ❖ The Apostolic Church Nigeria Iwalewa Assembly, Ijoka Road Akure, Ondo State.
 - Assembly Youth/Witness Movement Treasurer (Feb 2021- till date)
- ❖ POLMI(Patience Omessa Life Mentorship Impact) Online School.
 - Advance and Basic program coordinator. (Sept 2019 till date)
- ❖ Nigeria Christian Corpers Fellowship(NCCF), Ekiti State.
 - Ido Satellite Facilitator, Ido-Osi LGA. (Dec 2018 May 2019)
- ❖ Watchman Campus Fellowship, Futo Chapter.
 - Assistant Sister's Coordinator. (2015 2016)
 - Fellowship Librarian. (2014 2016)